Mr. Robert 0. Goff, FOLA/PA Officer Rt. 12, Frederici, Md., 21701
U,5.5ecret Service 9/10/76

1800 G St., N

Vashingten, D.C. 20223

Dear Hr. Goff,
1 am sorry not %o have been able to xeapond to your letter of 8/24/76 socner.

I am alsc sorry that reetricetions impos:d on me by what is called a post~phlebitic
syndrome from time to time limit my access %o some of zy files, I therefore respond
from recollection.

It is my vecollection that 1 also invoked the Privacy Act. I believe no search
foes are charged under it. Until I heart from you oan this I'1l defer gending a check
hecasuse rectification may well cost the government more than the sum involved.

As best I oan figuwre it what you report means fllse were destroyed or the search
was not a good onme. In adiition, I broadsued my request and asksd that it be forwarded
to the proper Treasury official, for all Departmental file on, about or in any way
relating to me., To my knowledge the Department should have files relating to services
I rondered 1t when Ep, Morgenthau was Secretary and to official actioms following some
of my exposes of that period.

Let me give you a couple of examples of how I kmow the Secret Service did have files
on ze and you should find ther or § recoxd of their destrustion,

I believe any #usch dastruction would bu adverse to my interest because these wore
ddhtributed and I have seen reference to some in the records of another agency.

Theie was a time when I farmed at Eyattstown. We were then buswed by helicopters,
including those assigned to th: White House. The situation grew so bad that 1 was asked
to keep in touch with one at the White House, whose number £ was given. It was then a
Hajor Doster, Later a Navy ofiicer named Tagewell Sheppard snd my last contact was with
s Colonel Boyer, who had a recollection of thege facts. There came a time when someone
started a rumor that I bad threatened to shoot White House helicopters down. ‘his was,
of course, false. However, as I am sure you osn realize, the Secret Seryice could not
ignore i3, Nor aid it. It did have me under surveillanoe. I do kuew how this was done,

It may be embarrassing to the Secret Service because it was all so irraticnal - even
iapossible ~ dut it aid happen. I am confident that the Secret Service did not then
interview me on this. If it had 1t would have learned that my total weaponry was a single~
shot .ﬁuMlIuodtoHnmdmtaonmfmmdn.SRQWtiap:lsﬁlI’dm
since the 19%0s, when I lived in a tough nsighborhood sud had been robbed several times.

Secret Service agents bave interviewed mne in oonnection with other security investi-
aﬂmmdinmmrtmnm@aﬂmofm.Thenmoft!megentwhotheneamdmm
from Gettysdurg, on a Saturday afternoon, as he desoribed it with a belly full of Ike's
best stew, was, as I recall, Griffin (phon.) I inow where slse inquiries were then mede
about me by th: Secret Service and for what purposes. The security inveatigation was
recent encugh for it not to have been within any destruction cycle as of the tinas of
5y request,

I have trouble believing you destroy records relating to threats against s Fresident,
whather or not real thrwats, oncs there ia an investigntion.

I do hope you will find those lead sufficient for a real search.

Sincerely,

Harold Weiaberg



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

August 24, 1976

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to your most recent letter to Assistant Director
Kelly dated August 10, 1976, pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Act.

A review of all Secret Service files and indices has again dis-
closed that there are no documents or files pertaining to you or
relative to your request.

At one time there may have been records or documents pertaining
to you. However, due to the Secret Service standard retention
rate of records your file, if it existed, has been destroyed.

Enclosed are copies of all correspondence between the Secret
Service and yourself. No exemptions or deletions were applied
to these documents.

We trust that the foregoing information will constitute a final
and satisfactory response to your inquiry.

Fees are charged in accordance with Title 31 of the Code of

~ Federal Regulations, Part 1A, Section 1l.6(g). For your file,
retrieval time was one hour at $3.50 per hour and 19 xerox pages
at $.10 per page. Please send a certified check or money order
in the amount of $5.40 payable to U.S. Secret Service, Financial
Management Division, 1800 G Street, N.W., Room 905, Washington,
D.C. 20223.

Sincerely,

- Kt

Robert 0. Goff
Freedom of Information &
Privacy Acts Officer
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